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From: catalin creanga @
To: UTC DL Records Center Qh
Subject: Admit the violations but request mitigation of the penalty amount. E
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:49:01 PM >
Attachments: TV-200668 - Notice of Penalties - Uplift Movers.pdf wn
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To Whom It May Concern,

My name is Creanga Catalin and | am the owner of Uplift Movers LLC.I am responsible for
the Company’s safety compliance program. For the past few months, since the inspection
started, i have been working with Mr. Edward Steiner to present the documentation required
by the commission. During the inspection Mr. Edward identified a series of violations
(attached to this email).l have been cooperating with the investigation from the beginning till
the end and during the investigation i have addressed and fixed the mistakes of which these
violations occurred (Please see the Safety Management Plan attached).l fully understand that
this does not change the result of the investigation. I admit the violations but i kindly ask for
mitigation of the penalty amount in regards to the violation of the medical cards. Please take in
consideration that this was the first investigation and that we already have the medical cards
since the beginning of May.

Please find attached my medical card and Radu Bujoreanu's card. We are the full-time drivers
of the company and occurrence of this violation is 172 for two of us. Artur Nitica and Sam
Vlah worked a combined 4 days together. The fact that me and Radu passed the medical
examination and received permits for the next two years shows that we were not a threat for
the Washington highways and cities prior this investigation. In this challenging times of
Covid-19 and with all these big expenses that we have: commercial insurance, maintenance,
marketing, fuel etc., the penalty of 17600% would be an overwhelming hit on the company's
finances and in fact might shatter or even stop the activity of this entity. | kindly ask, if
possible, to apply the "per category" penalty for this violation rather then "per occurrence™ as
this penalty consists 95% out of the whole amount. Or to diminish this amount as much as
possible as this is a very harsh price we have to pay.

This inspection has served as a valuable lesson for me as a moving company owner and as a
driver. Since the opening of the company i have been focused much on the companies
reputation and quality of the service that our teams provide. We are a 5 star rated company on
every online platform but this mission is accomplished already and we would continue to
provide the best service possible out there. But | do realize now the other aspects of this
business activity and i understand now how important are the safety operations and
procedures.

I certify that Uplift Movers LLC will operate in compliance with the federal and state
regulations and our operations currently meet the safety standard found in Title 49 CFR
Sections 385.5 and 385.7.

With respect,
Creanga Catalin
253-230-0659
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Service Date: August 18, 2020

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PENALTIES INCURRED AND DUE
FOR VIOLATIONS OF LAWS AND RULES

PENALTY ASSESSMENT: TV-200668
PENALTY AMOUNT: $18,500

Uplift Movers, LLC
10303 20" St. E Apt. N203
Edgewood, WA 98372

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) believes Uplift Movers,
LLC, (Uplift Movers or Company) violated Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 480-15-
555, Criminal Background Checks for Prospective Employees; WAC 480-15-560, Equipment
Safety Requirements, which adopts Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR) Part 396 —
Inspection, Repair and Maintenance; and WAC 480-15-570, Driver Safety Requirements, which
adopts 49 CFR Part 391 — Qualification of Drivers and 49 CFR Part 395 — Hours of Service of
Drivers.

Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 81.04.405 allows penalties of $100 for each violation. In
the case of an ongoing violation, every day’s continuance is considered a separate and distinct
violation.

On July 20, 2020, Commission Motor Carrier Investigator Edward Steiner completed a routine
safety investigation of Uplift Movers and documented the following violations:

e Five violations of WAC 480-15-555 — Failing to conduct, or retain paperwork
containing, criminal background check for a household goods carrier in the state of
Washington as required. Uplift Movers failed to obtain a criminal background check
for prospective employees Radu Bujoreanu, Denis Vareaghin, Max Savchuk, Artur
Nitika, and Semion Vlah.

e One hundred seventy-six violations of 49 CFR § 391.45(a) — Using a driver not
medically examined and certified. The Company allowed drivers Catalin Creanga,
Radu Bujoreanu, Artur Nitika, and Semion Vlah to operate a commercial motor vehicle
without having been medically examined and certified on 176 occasions between
December 5, 2019, and June 6, 2020.

e Four violations of 49 CFR 8§ 391.51(a) — Failing to maintain driver qualification file
on each driver employed. Uplift Movers failed to maintain driver qualification files for
drivers Catalin Creanga, Radu Bujoreanu, Artur Nitika, and Semion Vlah.

e Thirty-five violations of 49 CFR 8 395.8(a)(1) — Failing to require a driver to
prepare a record of duty status using the appropriate method. The Company failed to
require drivers Artur Nitika and Semion Vlah to prepare a record of duty status on 35
occasions between May 25 and June 16, 2020.
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Three violations of 49 CFR § 396.3(b) — Failing to keep minimum records of
inspection and vehicle maintenance. The Company failed to maintain the required
inspection and vehicle maintenance records for its three commercial motor vehicles.

Three violations of 49 CFR § 396.17(a) — Using a commercial motor vehicle not
periodically inspected. Uplift Movers failed to have an annual inspection performed on
its three commercial motor vehicles.

The Commission considered the following factors in determining the appropriate penalties for
these violations:

1.

How serious or harmful the violations are to the public. The violations noted are
serious and potentially harmful to the public. Household goods moving companies that:
(1) fail to conduct criminal background checks on their employees, (2) fail to require
their drivers to be medically examined and certified, (3) fail to maintain driver
qualification files, (4) fail to require drivers to make a record of duty status, (5) fail to
keep minimum records of inspection and vehicle maintenance, and (6) fail to periodically
inspect vehicles, put their customers, their customers’ belongings, and the traveling
public at risk. These violations present serious safety concerns.

Whether the violations were intentional. Considerations include:

e Whether the company ignored Commission staff’s (Staff) previous technical
assistance; and

e Whether there is clear evidence through documentation or other means that shows
the company knew of and failed to correct the violation.

On August 15, 2018, the Commission received the Company’s application for household
goods moving authority. In the application, Catalin Creanga, owner of Uplift Movers,
acknowledged the Company’s responsibility to understand and comply with applicable
safety laws and regulations.

On November 7, 2018, Catalin Creanga attended household goods training provided by
Staff, and acknowledged receiving training pertaining to motor carrier safety regulations.

The Company knew or should have known about these requirements.

Whether the Company self-reported the violations. The Company did not self-report
these violations.

Whether the Company was cooperative and responsive. Uplift Movers was
cooperative throughout the investigation.

Whether the Company promptly corrected the violations and remedied the impacts.
Uplift Movers has provided Staff with evidence that some of the violations have been
corrected.
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6.

10.

11.

The number of violations. Staff identified 11 violation types with a total of 236
individual occurrences.

The number of customers affected. Uplift Movers employs four drivers, operates three
commercial motor vehicles, and reported 42,500 miles traveled in 2019. These safety
violations present a public safety risk.

The likelihood of recurrence. Staff provided technical assistance with specific remedies
to help the Company assess how well its safety management controls support safe
operations and how to begin improving its safety performance. The Company was
cooperative with Staff. In light of these factors, Staff believes that the likelihood of
recurrence is low.

The Company’s past performance regarding compliance, violations, and penalties.
Uplift Movers has no history of violations or penalties.

The Company’s existing compliance program. Catalin Creanga is responsible for the
Company’s safety compliance program.

The size of the Company. Uplift Movers currently operates three commercial motor
vehicles and employs four drivers. The Company reported $109,445 in gross revenue for
2019.

The Commission’s Enforcement Policy provides that some Commission requirements are so
fundamental to safe operations that the Commission will issue mandatory penalties for each
occurrence of a first-time violation.* The Commission generally will assess penalties per type of
violation, rather than per occurrence, for first-time violations of those critical regulations that do
not meet the requirements for mandatory penalties. The Commission will assess penalties for any
equipment violation meeting the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s “out-0f-service”
criteria and also for repeat violations of critical regulations, including each occurrence of a repeat
violation.

The Commission has considered these factors and determined that it should penalize Uplift
Movers $18,500, calculated as follows:

Five violations of WAC 480-15-555 — Failing to conduct or retain paperwork containing
criminal background check for a household goods carrier in the state of Washington as
required. The Commission assesses a penalty of $100 for each occurrence of this
violation, for a total of $500.

One hundred seventy-six violations of 49 CFR § 391.45(a) — Using a driver not medically
examined and certified. The Commission assesses a penalty of $100 for each occurrence
of this violation, for a total of $17,600.

! Docket A-120061 — Enforcement Policy of the Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission —
Section V.
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e Four violations of 49 CFR § 391.51(a) — Failing to maintain driver qualification file on
each driver employed. The Commission assesses a “per category” penalty of $100 for
these first-time violations.

e Thirty-five violations of 49 CFR § 395.8(a)(1) — Failing to require a driver to prepare a
record of duty status using the appropriate method. The Commission assesses a “per
category” penalty of $100 for these first-time violations.

e Three violations of 49 CFR § 396.3(b) — Failing to keep minimum records of inspection
and vehicle maintenance. The Commission assesses a “per category” penalty of $100 for
these first-time violations.

e Three violations of 49 CFR § 396.17(a) — Using a commercial motor vehicle not
periodically inspected. The Commission assesses a “per category” penalty of $100 for
these first-time violations.

This information, if proven at a hearing and not rebutted or explained, is sufficient to support the
penalty assessment.

Your penalty is due and payable now. If you believe any or all of the violations did not occur,
you may deny committing the violation(s) and contest the penalty through evidence presented at
a hearing or in writing. Alternatively, if there is a reason for any or all of the violations that you
believe should excuse you from the penalty, you may ask for mitigation (reduction) of the
penalty through evidence presented at a hearing or in writing. The Commission will grant a
request for hearing only if material issues of law or fact require consideration of evidence and
resolution in a hearing. Any request to contest the violation(s) or for mitigation of the penalty
must include a written statement of the reasons supporting that request. Failure to provide such a
statement will result in denial of the request. See RCW 81.04.405.

If you properly present your request for a hearing and the Commission grants that request, the
Commission will review the evidence supporting your dispute of the violation(s) or application
for mitigation in a Brief Adjudicative Proceeding before an administrative law judge. The
administrative law judge will consider the evidence and will notify you of their decision.

You must act within 15 days after receiving this notice to do one of the following:

e Pay the amount due.
e Contest the occurrence of the violation(s).
e Admit the violations but request mitigation of the penalty amount.

Please indicate your selection on the enclosed form and submit it electronically through the
Commission’s web portal within FIFTEEN (15) days after you receive this notice. If you are
unable to use the web portal, you may submit it via email to records@utc.wa.gov. If you are
unable to submit the form electronically, you may send a paper copy to the Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission, PO Box 47250, Olympia, Washington 98504-7250.
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If you do not act within 15 days, the Commission may take additional enforcement action,
including but not necessarily limited to suspending or revoking your certificate to provide
regulated service, assessing additional penalties, or referring this matter to the Office of the
Attorney General for collection.

DATED at Lacey, Washington, and effective August 18, 2020.

/s/ Rayne Pearson
RAYNE PEARSON
Director, Administrative Law Division
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PENALTY ASSESSMENT TV-200668

PLEASE NOTE: You must complete and sign this document, and send it to the Commission
within 15 days after you receive the penalty assessment. Use additional paper if needed.

| have read and understand RCW 9A.72.020 (printed below), which states that making false
statements under oath is a class B felony. | am over the age of 18, am competent to testify to the
matters set forth below and I have personal knowledge of those matters. | hereby make, under
oath, the following statements.

[ 11 Payment of penalty. | admit that the violations occurred and enclose $18,500 in
payment of the penalty.

[ ] 2. Contestthe violation(s). | believe that the alleged violation(s) did not occur for the
reasons | describe below (if you do not include reasons supporting your contest
here, your request will be denied):

[ ] a [laskforahearingto present evidence on the information I provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR [ ] b) IaskforaCommission decision based solely on the information | provide
above.

[ 1 3. Application for mitigation. I admit the violations, but I believe that the penalty should
be reduced for the reasons set out below (if you do not include reasons supporting
your application here, your request will be denied):

[ 1 a [Iaskfora hearing to present evidence on the information | provide above to
an administrative law judge for a decision.

OR [ ] b) IlaskforaCommission decision based solely on the information | provide
above.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing,
including information | have presented on any attachments, is true and correct.

Dated: [month/day/year], at [city, state]

Name of Respondent (company) — please print Signature of Applicant
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RCW 9A.72.020:

“Perjury in the first degree. (1) A person is guilty of perjury in the first degree if in any official
proceeding he makes a materially false statement which he knows to be false under an oath
required or authorized by law. (2) Knowledge of the materiality of the statement is not an
element of this crime, and the actor’s mistaken belief that his statement was not material is not a
defense to a prosecution under this section. (3) Perjury in the first degree is a class






Safety Management Plan

Carrier’s Legal name: Uplift Movers LLC
DOT#: 3169291
Point of Contact: Catalin Creanga, Owner 253-230-0659

Violation Corrective Action:
Violation #1: Primary: 391.45(a) Secondary: 391.11(a)

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and I am learning the rules.

(2) Medical cards have been made for Drivers: Radu Bujoreanu and Creanga Catalin.

Radu Bujoreanu Medical Card

PRNE—————






Artur Nitica and Semion Vlah are not driving anymore for the company.

(3) In order to avoid such violation in the future I have set remainders on the calendar to have medical

cards for new drivers or to renew the old ones.Added to the Electronic Checklis (Last Page)

Today < > April 2022 Q @ @ Month -
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI
27 28 29 30 31 Apr1

@ %am Catalin Medical C:

Z I B i X

@ Catalin Medical Card Expired May

3 4 6th and Radu Medical Card expire... 8
Friday, April 1, 2022 - 9:00 - 10:00am

1 30 minutes before

10 1 (3  Uplift Movers LLC 15

T

Violation #2: Primary 391.51(a)

wes
sl
aee

SAT

16

23

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and I am learning the rules.

(2)Created driver’s qualification files both for me (Creanga Catalin) and for Radu Bujoreanu.

Application for Employment 1 Application for Employment 2
APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT e
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Certification of Driver Road Test

Driver's Road Test Examination

Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record

Section 3

CERTIFICATE OF DRIVER'S ROAD
TEST

the 1oad 1 e ool compleed, he parsom who gave § hill o
sh

imsiructims: 1

Certifise of the drives sond e, The orgnal ox copy of e Cartifuue
emplayies motcr carn

piton who was cxamined. (49 CFR 91, 3HE)TH &)

all be retained in
canicr’s ditver qualification fle of the porson cxamincd and & copy gives

i

CERTIFICATION OF ROAD
TEST

Do : M

(MAIDEN NAME IF APPLICALE

e Scurty umber_6 5M-DL =066 €

'DRIVERS LAST NAME:

‘State of [ssance M’

Type of Power Unii U L] )V‘“Lk

Type of Truilerts)

O’ Chni’s Lives Hber WY pL §:E 39 4310

1 Passenger carnie, type of Bus

h e e nder
sepesvision on S L (DDABIYYYY) s et

miles of driving.

n.m,

e CPﬂ H—\l ‘\’

CRE AN Gh

Examiner’s Name (Signatere)

e Carnypav DW

Samaer Test Stie- v k
it s A = Pioptns AL

O
FYS WYY TR ol T VST & PTIw I

Wiashingson Usilitics and Transportation Commission Page 95

Medical Examiner Certification

& FMCSA

Federal Motor Carmier Safety Adminisiration

About Us

Regulations

Registration

Ms, Linsey N Tomaro Physician Assistant
AFC Urgent Care

18012 68th Ave S #101

Kent, WA 98032

(425) 291-3300

Distance: 17.76 miles

National Registry Number: 7346212530
Certification Date: 11/01/19

Revised May 2020

Safety

Achieving a Satisfctory Motor Carrier Safety Record

Section 3

BRIVER'S ROAD TEST EINAMINATION
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Medical Examiner Certification

OMB No. 2126-0006  Expiration Date: 11/30/2021

Form MCSA-5875

Last Name: B JJOREANU First Name:

Please complete only one of the following (Federal or s tate,
141-391.49)

MEDICAL EXAMINER DETERMINATION (Federal)
de with the Federal Motor . arrier Safety Regulations (42.CFR 397,

Use this section for inati formed in a;
-—

O Does not meet standards (specify reason);

0 Meets standards in 49 CFR 391.41; qualifies for 2-year certificate

Meets . but periadic NG required (specify reason):
(@] b iod g req

Driver qualified for: () 3 months O émeonths (O 1year O other specify):

-
[J wearing hearing aid I A by a wai 1on (specify type):
e e ST RS
49 CFR 391.64 (redferqy)

[J Wearing corrective lenses =
[ Qualified by operation of

[J Accompanied by a skill Performance Evaluation (SPE) Certificate
[ Driving within an eXeémpt intracity zone (see 49 CFR 30 1.62) (Federal)
] Determination pending (specify reasan):
[ Return to medical exam office for follow-up on (must be 45 days or less):
SIS T Sl et

M. &

[ Medical Examination Report amended (specify reason):

(ifamended) Medical Examiner's Signature: Date:
e SR T e i

[Jincomplete examin ation (specify reason,):
If the driver meets the mmlmlnﬂﬂjﬂ,ﬂ_, complete a Medical Examiner's Certificate as stated h!ﬂ!!_lgul(m,aiappnprhu

I have performed this evaluation for certification. | have Personally reviewed ali available records and recorded information pertaining to this evaluation,
and atrest that to the best of my knowledge, | believe it to be true and correct,

Medical Examiner's Signature: Me‘w
Medical Examiner's Name (please print or type): | I'DSBM N IQE[]EEQ
Medical Examiner's Address: 18012 68th Ave S City: Kent State: _\WA  Zip Code: 98032
Medical Examiner's Telephone Number: (425) 291-3300 Date Certificate Signed: 5/11/2020
Eﬂﬁﬂaﬂza 6 Issuing State: wa

Certificate, or Registration Number: 1
[ Advanced Practice Nurse

Omp oo X Physician Assistant  [] Chiropractor
] Other Practitioner (specify):
Medical Examiner’s Certificate Expiration Date:

National Registry Number: 7346212530

Medical Examiner's State License,

Page 4





Annual Driver's Certification of violations

Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 3

This form is an example only. Requirements for the annual driver: of be found in 49 CFR 391.27.

ANNUAL DRIVER'S CERTIFICATION OF VIOLATIONS
MOTOR CARRIER INSTRUCTIONS: Each motor carrier must at least once every 12 months, require each driver to prepare a
list of all violations cf motor vehicle traffic laws and ordinances {other than viclations involving only parking) of which the
driver has been convicted, or of which he/she has forfeited bond or collateral during the preceding 12 months (49 CFR
391.27). Drivers who have provided information required by 49 CFR 383.31 need not repeat that inormation on this form.

DRIVER REQUIREMENTS: Each driver will provide the list as required by the motor carrier above. If the driver has not been
convicted of, or forfeited bond or collateral on account of, any violation which must be listed, he/she shall so certify (49 CFR

391.27).
COMPLETED BY DRIVER - CERTIFICATION OF VIOLATIONS
uao REAV LA RADU €34-38-0Cc6 li- L~ 20t
Dﬂl\lﬁﬁl IE: LAST, FIRST, M1 ‘SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF Emvavem?
G20 Y2l SF SE Mubwn WA worpiypiyy  wh 12102} 2004
HOME TERMINAL (CITY AND STATE) DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER STATE EXPIRATION DATE

| certify that the following is a true and complete list of traffic violations required to be listed (other than those |
have provided under 49 CFR 383) for which | have been convicted or forfeited bond or collateral during the past 12
months.

0 Check this box if you have had no violations in the past 12 months.

DATE OFFENSE LOCATION TYPE OF VEHICLE
OPERATED
[2-44018| (eoripool  Violaktom Vewt oy dreuck

If no violations are listed above, |certify that | have not been convicted or forfeited bond or collateral on account of

any violation required to be listed during the past 12 months.
1-51~30%0 >

\AFA\(H’ hva,rS Aol ‘lbyL\ SA’EIEA:)MMB 634 i
CATAMTN Cre - (7 QlH D
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Driving Record

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF

LICENSING

Driver Information

DLN: WDL7P728183B
Last: BUJOREANU

Driving Record - WDL7P728183B

CERTIFIED

Abstract of Driving Record - Full
This information is current as of 8/8/2020 10:23 AM

Address Information
Address on file

License and ID Details

Personal Driver License:
Status: Licensed

First: RADU Issue: 05/24/2019
Middle: Expire: 12/02/2024
Suffix: Original issue: 01/14/2019
DOB: 12/02/1991
Gender: M State Identification Card:

Issue: 01/08/2019

Expire: 12/02/2024

Original issue: 01/08/2019

Restrictions Endorsements
Description Lic type Code Description Code
No restrictions No endorsements
Reinstatements Fees
Requirement Description Amount
No requirements No fees $0.00
Document History
Type Issue Expire DLN Issue type Current
Document
Personal Driver License 05/24/2019 12/02/2024 WDL7P728183B Replacement Yes
Personal Driver License 01/14/2019 12/02/2024 WDL7P728183B Original No
State Identification Card 01/08/2019 12/02/2024 WDL7P728183B Original No
DLN History

DLN Start End
WDL7P728183B 01/08/2019

We are committed to providing equal access to our services. If you need accommodation, please call 360-902-3900 or TTY 360-664-0116.

If you have questions regarding your driving record, please call Customer Service at 360-902-3900.

1 of 1





(3) In order to avoid such violation in the future I have added this requirement in the electronic check list
for the driver qualifications file.

Drivers Qualification File:
*Driver’s License, Medical Card, SSN#
* An application for employment.
* Annual review of driving record.

» Written record of violations.

Also set calendar reminder for renewal of Annual Driver's Certification of violations and Medical
Card.(Screenshot in attached in Violation nrl)

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
27 28 29 30 Jul 2 3
4 5 6 N - - 10
Independence Day observ 7 0] = : X
® Catalin and Radu Annual
= = p Certificaiton of Violations expires... "
Saturday, July 24, 2021 - 9:00 — 10:00am
f1 30 minutes before
{3  Uplift Movers LLC
18 19

20 24

@ %am Catalin and Radu

Violation #3: Primary: WAC 480-15-555 Secondary: RCW 81.80.130

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and I am learning the
rules.

(2) Performed criminal background checks for Radu Bujoreanu,Denis Vereaghin and Max
Savchuk.





Radu Background check






Offense #1

Court Name Myrtle Beach Munic pal Court
Case Type Criminal Offender Details S
Description 262061466-Ordinance / Public Intoxication/Impairment Hame ad Buloreanu
Record Date 04/23/2015 Date of Birth 00/00/1991
Case Filing Date  04/23/2015 59"‘ Male
Disposition Pled Guilty Jail Tima Served Alias Name Bujoreanu,Radu
Disposition Date  05/07/2015 Address #1
Offense Code 262061466 Address Homeless
Offense Level  INFRACTION/VIOLATION/ORDINANCE/TRAFFIC City Myrtle Beach
Offense Class Public conduct SFBtE SC
Offense Subclass Publicintaxication ZipCode 29577
Candidate Information
Name Radu Bujoreanu
Date of Birth 12/02/1991
Sex Offender List Search

@  status:Clear
No records found

Candidate Information

Name Radu Bujoreanu
Date of Birth 12/02/1991

A SUMMARY OF YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE FAIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT

Para informacién en espafol, visite www. ribe a la G Financial Protection Bureau, 1700 G Street N.W., Washington, DC 20552,
The !ederil Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) p , fairness, and privacy of information in the files of consumer reporting agencies. There are many types of consumer
P g agencies, i CIEun bureaus and spedalty agencies (sur.h agencies tha!sdl infunnatlan about check writing histories, medical records, and rental history records), For

more information, including information about
Washington, DC 20552.

rights, go to www. or write to: C Financial F ion Bureau 1700 G Street N, W.,

You must be told if information in your file has been used against you. Anyone who uses a credit report or another type of consumer report to deny your application for credit,
insurance, of employment — or to take another adverse action against you — must tell you, and must give you the name, address, and phone number of the agency that pravided the
information.

You have the right to know what is in your file. You may request and obtain all the information about you in the files of a consumer reporting agency (your "file disclosure”). You will
be required to provide proper identification, which may include your Social Security number. In many cases, the disclosure will be free. You ére entitled to a free file disclosure if:

= A person has taken adverse action against you because of information in your credit report

« You are a victim of identity theft and place a fraud alert in your file

= Your fil ins inaccurate it as a result of fraud
+You are on public assistance
« You are unemployed but expect to apply for employment within 60 days

In addition, all consumers are entitled to ane free dls:losure every 12 months upon request from each nationwide credit bureau and from nationwide specialty consumer reporting
agencies. See for

You have the right to ask for a credit score. Credit scores are ies of you- credit: based on | ion from credit bureaus. You may request a credit score
from consumer reporting agencies that create scores or distribute scored used in residential real property loans, but you will have to pay forit. In some mortgage transactions, you will
receive credit score information for free from the mortgage lender.

You have the right to dispute i or inaccurate i If you identify inf ion in your file that is incomplete or inaccurate, and report it to the consumer reporting
agency, the agency must investigate unless your dispute is frivolous. See www. foran ion of dispute procedures. Consumer reporting agencies
must correct or delete inaccurate, incomplete, or unverifiable information. Incomplete, inaccurate, or unverifiable information must be remcved or corrected, usually within 30 days.
However, a consumer reporting agency may continue to report information it has verified as accurate.

Consumer reporting agencies may not report outdated negative information. In most cases, a consumer reporting agency may not report regative information that is more than
seven years old, or bankruptcies that zre more than 10 years old.

Access to your file is limited. A consumer reporting agency may provide information about you only to people with a valid need — usually to consider an application with a creditor,
insurer, employer, landlord, or other business. The FCRA specifies those with a need for access.

You must give your consent for reports to be provided te Ac ing agency may nat give out information about you to your employer, or a potential employer,
without your written consent given to the employer. Written consent generally is not required in the trucking industry. For more information, go to
WWW.C fl

You may limit "prescreened" offers of credit and insurance you get based on information in your credit report. Unsolicited "prescreened" cffers for credit and insurance must include
a toll-free phone number you can call f you choose to remove your name and address from the lists these offers are based on. You may opt out with the nationwide credit bureaus at
1-888-5-OPTOUT (1-888-567-8688).

The following FCRA right applies with respect to nationwide consumer reporting agencies:
Consumers Have the Right To Obtain a Security Freeze

You have a right to place a "security freeze" on your credit report, which will prohibit a consumer reporting agency from releasing information in your credit report without your
express authorization. The security freeze is designed to prevent credit, loans, and services from being approved in your name without your consent. However, you should be aware
that using a security freeze to take control over who gets access to the personal and financial information in your credit report may delay, interfere with, or prohibit the timely approval
of any subsequent request or applicat on you make regarding a new loan, credit, mortgage, or any other account involving the extension of credit.

As an alternative to a security freeze, you have the right to place an initial or extended fraud alert on your credit file at no cost. An initial fraud alert is a 1-year alert that is placed on a
consumer's credit file. Upon seeing a fraud alert display on a consumer’s credit file, a business is required to take steps to verify the consumer's identity before extending new credit. If
you are a victim of identity theft, you are entitled to an extended fraud alert, which is a fraud alert lasting 7 years,

A security freeze does not apply to a person or entity, or its affiliates, or collection agencies acting on behalf of the person or entity, with which you have an existing account that
requests information in your credit report for the purposes of ing or the account. iewing the account includes activities related to account maintenance,
maonitaring, credit line increases, and account upgrades and enhancements.

« You may seek damages from violators. If a consumer reporting agency, or, in some cases, a user of consumer reports or a furnisher of inf jontoa porting agency
violates the FCRA, you may be able ta sue in state or federal court,






(3) In order to avoid such violation in the future I have added criminal background checks for
future employees in the electronic checklist.(Please find the checklist on last page)

Violation #4: Primary: 395.8(a)(1)

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and [ am learning the rules.
(2) Artur Nitica and Semion Vlah are not driving anymore for the company.
For the existing drivers Radu Bujoreanu and Me (Creanga Catalin) we will maintain adequate
record of duty and will work on making sure the hours on record will be more accurate.

DRIVER’S TIME RECORD

Driver’s Name (Print)  {ADY R OREAVU Month_Ju LL‘" Yr 9920
COMPANIES MAY PREPARE THIS REPORT INSTEAD OF
“DRIVER’S DAILY IF THE FOLLOWING APPLIES: Intermittent Drivers
e Driver operates within 100-air mile radius of headquarters. L
e Driver returns to headquarters and is released from work within Shall complete this form for 7 days
12 consecutive hours. preceding any Qa_“/ driving is
»  Driver has at least 10 consecutive hours off duty between each performed. This includes the
12 hour shift. preceding month.
Date Start Time End Time Total Driving Truck No. | Notes
“All Duty™ “All Duty” Hours Hours
1 = — e n — —
Pl X 1< gy 10 =0 R
3 iF e 5.:%0 71 100t
4 — = = -
5 — = ~ -
6 AT gc15 q A oot
7 7: 30 ;06 10: 4% HTE Y
8 f:vo la:ov PR (. 304
9 LR 52:4€ [F #c [: ool
0 g: 3o T30 S0 354
1 Foly NS 11.oO 9.0 %
2 = = = =
3 X%C 3 8’3 z“ 2 oo &
14 LAY Dty Feo 2w T
5 £:00 F Y GC.56 9,c0
6 P e /Occh 3006
7 )EFL $H‘; 9- }\ gct‘(—.
18 §.19 OO N.ve 19 51
o o — = s
20 Qieco  |§l00 J:00 |%00€
21 p:850 i S éo 5{‘1\ 33.1'5\
22 Moo o hrsv ;.00 Ea A
23 % - =t e e i B
24 2y 20 AT 71.54
25 Pois g5 .57 354
26 — — = =
2 X115 FHET g W K1
28 £ 30 A.00 55t | 9cc
29 Pous G %S 1.5 4 N.514
30 F:20 Y20 ot A
31 g:2o w22 14 1.5%






(3) In order to avoid such violation in the future I will check the time sheets of Radu at least once a
week and I will complete my timesheets in a more accurate manner. When hiring new drivers, I will train
them on completing time sheets accurately.

Violation #5: Primary: 396.3(b)

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and [ am learning the rules.

(2) For each truck I have created a file containing Inspection, Repair and Maintenance Record;
Vehicle Service Due Status Reports. Also attached to the file both signed forms: Brake
Inspection Qualifications Form and Inspector Qualifications Form according to the “Achieving A
Satisfactory Safety Record” booklet.

Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9

S U
Certification — 49 CFR - Part 396.25

“Brake Inspector” mears any employee of a motor carrier who is responsible for ensuring all brake
inspections, maintenance, service, or repairs to any commercial motor vehicle, subject to the motor carrier’s

control. meet the applicable Fed standards.

No motor carrier shall require or permit
qualifications to be responsible for the
commercial motor vehicles.

any employee who does not meet minimum brake inspector
spection. mainenance, service, or repairs of any brakes on its

Minimum Qualifications

té Understands and can perform brake service and inspection.

Is knowledgealle of and has mastered the methods, procedures, tools, and equipment necessary to
perform brake service and inspection.

O Is capable of performing brake service or inspection by reason of experience, Lraining, or bolh, and

qualifies in one of the following categories (check all that apply)

1. O Has successfully completed an apprenticeship program sponsored or approved by a State,
% P FF P Pro% F il by e
Canadian Province, a Federal agency, or labor union. or has a certificate from a State or
Canadian Province that qualifies the person to perform brake service or inspections. Specity:.

or
2 ’?)(—-{ Has brake-related training or experience or both, totaling at least one year as follows).

A. [ Pasticipation in a brake maintenance or inspection raining program sponsored by a brake
or vehicle manufacturer or similar commercial training program. Where and date:

B. O 2> years experience performing brake maintenance or inspection in a motor carrier

maintenance program. Name and date:

NOWD = e pene vof Searvicen

c. & = years experience performing brake maintenance or inspection at a comumercial
arage, fleet leasing company, or similar facility. Name of facility and dates:
i3 8 P 3 3

f\/'(/:\,fﬂ = ?Lu} e At SeaCviceA

I certify the above information is true and aceafate to the best of my knowledge.
: ) 2
=—— Date_7r2zo—22

Signature of Mechanic/Inspector.

Signature of Motor Carrier, 27

Company Employer/Supervisor <= = = Dager. L st =20

Evidence of Inspector qualifications are on file at: -

‘Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 189 Revised May 2020






Achieving 2 Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9

Inspection, Repair & Maintenance Record

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION
Make: M. W1 G Serial Number: 6oRES
Year: &_ OO Tire Size: 0 Ay
Company number/other ID: 3 Owner, if leased:
|
. DATE OPERATION PERFORMED, INSPECTION AND/OR REPAIR

i A PRREY 0l Ca"vak-y- oS Pw&oma.ﬁ'row&' brekds
c’\\*wbﬂ’k ‘Iba..l‘)\/ brokis ‘{S‘F‘Ld‘ti -0k’
Rxh_bw.a g\—\u-{nbr whed ' end \v'll-\.a
horn  bukon. Beox~ wiri-a oW

nshelrand oF light inside fa by

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 179 Revised May 2020
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Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9

Inspection, Repair & Maintenance Record

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Make: LYWW NPR Serial Number: S34YDRYWIRIC. [
Year: Q D1 Tire Size: L. 1S [ '¥6 s
Company number/other ID: g_ Owner, if leased:

DATE OPERATION PERFORMED, INSPECTION AND/OR REPAIR

e | O eheqe Ros beun done. Bron)-
\'\&\.\'5 of Yha beyr chedkd lees

Bnaks‘ ‘\y\_s?\_d'd "Ok. +!

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 179 Revised May 2020
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Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9
Inspection, Repair & Maintenance Record
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION "
Make: U D RO60 : Serial Number: .{' N N FRE 3 ¥
Year: ) 80% Tire Size: Q.18 3R F
Company number/other ID: A Owner, if leased:
DATE OPERATION PERFORMED, INSPECTION AND/OR REPAIR

m\. \LvtlS \ b ~aKes ~NyQ

l

CIL% |0\ ehowgr doke. [hisu}d P QUS| oS misipae
-I'k_SPL,QM Rp\,\—*\\)t d vor. Fuw LZ:}'

wo¥ ww\qu_ oW ooy~ repla

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 179
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Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9

INSPECTOR QUALIFICATIONS -
Certification - 49 CFR - Part 396.19

Motor carriers are responsible for ensuring that individuals performing an annual inspection under 396.19 are
qualified as follows:

}a‘.{ Understands the inspection criteria set forth in Part 393 and Appendix G, and can identify defective
COm}"O[\EIﬂS.

/E/ Is knowledgeable of and has mastered the methods, procedures, tools, and equipment used when
performing an inspection.

% Is capable of performing an inspection by reason of experience, training, or both, and qualifies in one of
" the following categories (check all that apply):

: & )@f Successfully completed a State or Federal training program, or has a certificate from a
State or Canadian Province that cu;aliﬁes the person to perform commercial vehicle safety
inspection. Specity:<’S / 20

or

12

}é Have a combination of training or experience totaling at least one year as follows (check all
that apply):

A. \ﬂ Participation in a truck manufacturer-sponsored training program or similar commercial
training program designed to train students in truck operation and maintenance. Where
and date:

B. % fz 42 years experience as a mechanic or inspection in a motor carrier maintenance
program. Name and date:

< % fz 74 2 years experience as a mechanic or inspection in truck maintenance at a commercial
garage, fleet leasing company, or similar facility. Name of facility and dates:

2
D. )gg / &é years experience as a commercial vehicle inspector for a State, Provindial, or
Federal Government. Where and dates:

; e o <«
Date 4"“,3[/[ "‘Zfﬂﬁﬂ
Signature of Motor Carrier/ ¢

Company Employer/Supervisor s Datem
Evidence of Inspector qualification are OJ file at:ﬂfj 7—//((' = k =i f/"/‘féj ;
[4

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 187 Revised May 2020






Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety

Record

Section 9

VEHICLE SERVICE DUE STATUS REPORT

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION
Make: CC W[ E560 Serial Number: S3DITSCIRXL$300LC5
Year: &DOL TireSize:l‘(S[%R .L%.S
Company No/Other ID: 3 Owner, if leased:
Mileage at Mileage Type
Date of Type of Time of Date Next of Inspection Inspection
Inspection Inspection Inspection. | Inspection Due Due Due
TR0 [Gon) P80FE [ aypg |Assore | ML
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 181 Revised May 2020





Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record Section 9

VEHICLE SERVICE DUE STATUS REPORT

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Make: b\ D Y000 Serial Number::S AMDB2 OH L¥AHC0 qu'
Year: 2_00F Tire Size: LS '}5 R L':—, 3
Company No/Other ID: } Owner, if leased: :
Mileage at Mileage Type
Date of Type of Time of Date Next of Inspection Inspection
Inspection Inspection Inspection | Inspection Due Due Due

GlLd [Gwan) AROB0 | 8138 LXF080 | v/Ls
Slro |Guad [13s00 | B) |1 30000 B

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 181 Revised May 2020





Achieving a Satisfactory Motor Carrier Safety Record

Section 9

VEHICLE SERVICE DUE STATUS REPORT

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Make | S INPR

Serial NumberS YUY W AR ) C.SRONU 80

Year: lo N

Tire Size: 0—15’ 1S Q 3%5

Company No/Other ID: Q_

Owner, if leased:

Mileage at Mileage Type
Date of Type of Time of Date Next of Inspection Inspection
Inspection Inspection Inspection | Inspection Due Due Due
Lo Guurs [A6BOOD | 8L L¥loco | §(L

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Page 181

Revised May 2020





(3) In order to avoid such violation in the future I will keep the files up to date and create new files if
any trucks will be acquired. Added to the electronic Check List and will follow up with every
mechanic invoice.

Vehicles Maintenance File check list:

1. A file for each vehicle that has your company DOT number, vehicle year, make, VIN number, and tire
size.

2. Inspection, Repair Maintenance record of completed work

3. Vehicle Service Due Status Report (upcoming scheduled work)

4. Inspector (mechanic) qualifications form

5. Brake mechanic qualifications form.

Violation #6 Primary: 396.17(a)
(1) The reason this happened is that [ was not aware of this requirement and I am learning the rules.
(2)We have passed the DOT inspections for all 3 trucks.

* L ® ® @& @ ® ® ® w® L L] L J L L & ®

ANNUAL VEHICLE IP_ISPECTION REPORT

5 FLEET UNIT NUMBER

e 0
- -0

MGTOR CARRIER OEERATOR erECTORS PRINL On TYRE
UPLIFTC MOVERS LLL JACK. ScetingT |
ADDRESS l b ‘rh S‘r E W&;ES ECTOR MEETS THE OUALIRICATION REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION 396.18.
GITY, STATE, z-cp T | VESBCLE TOENTIFICATION (-~ AND COMPLETE) [ LIC. PLATE NO. VIN O OTHER
e RAENVOD WA QIZTZ | DEDTBC IR 10020
VEHICLETYPE [ TRACTOR [ TRAILER TRUCK [IBUS AOCTATION H - 2_
O omer, THE TRU ST
LE COMPONENTS INSPECTED
ITEM o ST T e - [ S 7 (S !
1. BRAKE SYSTEM 6. SAFE LOADING 10. TIRES
—t a. Service Brakes a. Part(s) of vehicle or o] a. Tires on any steering axle
-~ b. Parking Brake System condition of loading such of a power unit.
- c. Brake Drums or Rotors ‘/’ that the spare tire or any b. All other tires.
i d. Brake Hose part of the load or dunnage c. Installation of speed-
A e. Brake Tubing ) i MA, restricted tires unless
7 f. Low Pressure Warning ‘/ b. Protection against shifting specifically designated by
Device cargo. motor carrier.
A\ g. Tractor Protection Valve c. Centainer securement 11. WHEELS AND RIMS
1 h. Air Compressor 'JA- devices on intermodal v a. Lock or Side Ring
=] i. Electric Brakes uipment. | oA b. Wheels and Rims
Lot j.  Hydraulic Brakes R s c. Fasteners
k. Vacuum Systems a. Steering Wheel Free Play d. Welds
AL I.  Antilock Brake [ b. Steering Column D Ly A
m. Autornatic Brake Adjusters L c. Front Axle Beam and All Requirements and exceptions
OUP D BV Steering Components ", as stated pertaining to any
a. Fifth Wheels Other Than Steering crack, discoloration or vision
b. Pintle Hooks Column reducing matter (reference
E e AT o o g
d. Drawbar/Towbar Tongue e. Pitman Arm 13. WINDSHIELD WIPERS
e. Safety Devices f. Power Steering v Q’;;;’;";f:\‘;:;;‘a;h:‘l:r:‘g
f. Saddle-Mounts ] g. Ball and Socket Joints or damaged parts that render
a. Exhaust system leaking I ih :et e RIS
7 forward of or directly below [/ J: S;:ﬁn Bastom L OTOHCDACH SEATS:
the driver/sleeper = Ny passenger seat that is
compartment. 8. SUSPENSION Il. not securely fastened to the
b. Bus exhaust system | a. Any U-boli(s), spring vehicle structure.
Nh— leaking or discharging in v hanger(s), or other axle 15. OTHER
violation of standard. positioning part(s) cracked, List any other condition(s)
Y c. Exhaust system likely to broken, loose or missing which may prevent safe
‘/ burn, char, or damage the resulting in shifting of an operation of this vehicle.
electrical wiring, fuel supply, axle from its normal position.
e T
4. FUEL SYSTEM ] c. Terque, Radius or Tracking
a. Visible leak. SOropaTEnt:
b. Fuel tank filler cap missing.
c. Fuel tank securely attached. EErRTS MCTaIs
5. LIGHTING DEVICES ~ b. Tire and Wheel Clearance
i All lighting devices and N P ©. Adjustable Axle
rsiﬂa?ﬁ;:r?- !equll‘r‘ed by Part 393 X gﬁ!s)?rl:::::; (Sliding
INSTRUCTIONS: MARK COLUMN ENTRIES TO VERIFY INSPECTION ~ OK, X NEEDS BEPAIR, __ NA IF ITEMS DO NOT APPLY REPAIRED DATE

CERTIFICATION: THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED ALL THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR THE ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR PART 396.

Copyright 2016 J. J. Keller & Associates, Inc. 3128
Neanan, Wi = JJKeiler.corm = (800) 327-0868 (Rev. 8/16)

Printed in the USA ORIGINAL
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(3)In order to avoid such violation in the future, I made electronic reminder in the calendar for renewal

for DOT inspections.

SAT
May 1
|® 9am UD and Isuzu DO

THU FRI
30

29

MON TUE WED
28

26

SUN

27

25

X

® UD and Isuzu DOT expire in 2nd

week of May GMC DOT expires 7/21

Saturday, May 1, 2021

- 9:00 - 10:00am

15

30 minutes before

n
a

11

10

Uplift Movers LLC

Mothers Day

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

Jun 1

31

30

Violation #7 Primary: 395.8(f)





(1) This violation occurred based on a routine mistake when completing record of duty.

(2) Will pay more attention when preparing record of duty files as well as train the existing or new
drivers as well.

DRIVER’S TIME RECORD

MAY PREPARE THIS RI
“DRI AILY IF THE FOLLOW
in

(3) I have scheduled a team building for Sunday August 9th with companies employees in which I
will instruct on improving the record of duty filling and also I will address in a form of briefing the

requirements imposed by UTC and DOT. The violation was in regards to my Time Sheet so I will put the
effort to complete accurately.

Violation #8 Primary: 396.11(a)

(1) The reason this happened is that I was not aware of this requirement and still learning the rules
(2) Will ensure that Driver Vehicle Inspection Report will be performed accordingly.
(3) Sunday July 26™ I have scheduled a team building with companies employees in which I will instruct

on filling the forms of DVIR and also I will address in a form of briefing the requirements imposed
by UTC and DOT

Electronic Checklist

Drivers Qualification File

1.A file for each driver that has Driver’s license copy, medical card and general info.





2.Application for Employment and Background Checks.

3.Certification of Driver Road Test and Driver's Road Test Examination
4.Annual Driver's Certification of violations

5.Annual Driving Record

Trucks and Maintenance

1. A file for each vehicle that has your company DOT number, vehicle year, make, VIN
number, and tire size.

2. Inspection, Repair Maintenance record of completed work

3. Vehicle Service Due Status Report (upcoming scheduled work)

4. Inspector (mechanic) qualifications form.

5. Brake mechanic qualifications form.

To Do List:

e Check periodically the accuracy of the data input in Time Sheets.

e Update every Inspection, Repair Maintenance record of completed work and Vehicle Service
Due Status Report based on mechanic invoices.

e Create afile for every new driver that will be hired or for new acquired trucks.

e Check the yearly cyclic documentation: Medical Cards, DOT inspections, Annual Driver’s
Certification of violations, Annual Driving Records.

e Periodically, organize meetings with employees to keep the information up to date.

I,Creanga Catalin, Owner, certify that Uplift Movers LLC will operate in compliance with the federal and
state regulations and our operations currently meet the safety standard found in Title 49 CFR Sections
385.5 and 385.7.

Creanga C 07/31/20
Signature Date

Creanga Catalin, Owner
Uplift Movers LLC






